

GLEN EIRA COMMUNITY GRANTS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Location: Ogaki Room - Glen Eira Town Hall

The community Grants Committee meeting commenced at 5:36pm on Tuesday 16 May 2023

Present:

Councillors:	Cr Sam Parasol (Chair) Cr Sue Pennicuik Cr Li Zhang	Glen Eira Councillor Committee Member Glen Eira Councillor Committee Member Glen Eira Councillor Committee Member
Council Staff:	Mark Saunders Sharon Sykes Ana Tsaganos	Director Community Wellbeing Manager Community Development Coordinator Community Strengthening

1 Apologies

Nil. Cr Li Zhang arrived at the meeting 5.44pm.

2 Conflicts of Interest Declaration

There were no Conflict of Interests declared at the meeting.

3 Action Items Update from last committee Meetings 7 March and 28 March

Title/Item	Action	Update	Responsible Officer	Active/ Closed
Variation to Funding Agreement – Glen Eira Adult Learning Centre	The Committee recommends that Council approves a variation to the Glen Eira Adult Learning Centre Funding Agreement 2022- 2025 to include an additional funding grant of \$12,000 plus GST for rental costs from 1 January to 30 June 2023.	Approved at the Ordinary Council Meeting on 13 April 2023. Community Group notified of successful variation and paperwork completed.	Ana Tsaganos	Closed
Variation 2022-2023 Community Grant – Zionism Victoria	The Committee recommends that Council approves a variation to Zionism Victoria to host their Israeli Independence Day cultural celebration event at Luna Park, O'Donnell Gardens and Palais Theatre in April 2023.	Approved at the Ordinary Council Meeting on 13 April 2023. Community Group notified of successful variation.	Ana Tsaganos	Closed

Title/Item	Action	Update	Responsible Officer	Active/ Closed
Youth Excellence Grant - Ella Sleeman	The Committee recommends that Council funds Ella Sleeman a Youth Excellence Grant of \$1,200 to assist with her participation in the Cheerleading World Championships in Florida, United States.	Approved at the Ordinary Council Meeting on 13 April 2023. Applicant notified of successful Youth Excellence Grant.	Shae Elms	Closed
Facility Hire Grant – The Nest of Love Women's Senior Citizens Club	The Committee recommends that Council funds a Facility Hire Grant of \$5,494.72 to The Nest of Love Women's Senior Citizens Club to meet at McKinnon Hall on a weekly basis until 13 December 2023.	Approved at the Ordinary Council Meeting on 13 April 2023. Community group notified of successful Facility Hire Grant.	Ana Tsaganos	Closed
Facility Hire Grant – The Trustee for The NCJW (Victoria) Social Support Trust	The Committee recommends that Council funds a Facility Hire Grant of \$495 to The Trustee for The NCJW (Victoria) Social Support Trust to hire the Caulfield Cup Room to host its Jam Project on 1 and 8 March 2023.	Approved at the Ordinary Council Meeting on 13 April 2023. Community group notified of successful Facility Hire Grant	Ana Tsaganos	Closed
Facility Hire Grant - Murrumbeen a Cricket Club	The Committee recommends that Council fund a Facility Hire Grant of \$478 to Murrumbeena Cricket Club to hire the Murrumbeena Park Function Room to host its fundraising event on 25 February 2023.	Approved at the Ordinary Council Meeting on 13 April 2023. Community Group notified of successful Facility Hire Grant.	Ana Tsaganos	Closed
Small Grant – Walking Club of Victoria	The Committee recommends that Council funds a Small Grant of \$500 for the Walking Club of Victoria Inc. under the auspice of Bushwalking Victoria Inc. to support its members receiving first aid training.	Approved at the Ordinary Council Meeting on 13 April 2023. Community group notified of successful Small Grant.	Ana Tsaganos	Closed
Review of Community Grants Policy	Officers will develop a draft Community Grants Policy which will be presented to Council for endorsement following Governance and Risk Committee feedback.	Draft of Community Grants Policy to be reviewed at the Governance and Risk Committee on 25 May 2023.	Ana Tsaganos	Active
2022-2023 Community Grant Variation- Jewish Library of Australia Ltd	The Committee recommends that Council approves a variation to the Jewish Library of Australia to expend \$2,980 of grant funds towards extending a musical playgroup program until December 2023.	Approved by Council at Ordinary Council Meeting on 2 May 2023. Community group notified of successful Community Grant.	Ana Tsaganos	Closed

Title/Item	Action	Update	Responsible Officer	Active/ Closed
2022-2023 Community Grant Variation- Sangam Kala Groups Australia	The Committee recommends that Council approves a variation to Sangam Kala Group Australia to adjust the split of the grant from \$2,548 for facility hire and \$1,000 to grant funds to \$1,561 facility hire and \$1,987 to grant funds.	Approved by Council at Ordinary Council Meeting on 2 May 2023. Community group notified of successful variation. Additional information provided by officers at the Committee meeting held on 16 May.	Ana Tsaganos	Closed
Youth Excellence Grants	The Committee recommends that Council funds Emily Jackson a Youth Excellence Grant of \$600 to assist with her participation in the 2023 Australian Surf Life Saving Championships in Trigg Western Australia	Approved by Council at Ordinary Council Meeting on 2 May 2023. Applicant notified of successful Youth Excellence Grant.	Ana Tsaganos	Closed
Facility Hire Grant – Glen Eira Adult Learning Centre	The Committee recommends that Council funds a Facility Hire Grants of \$1,970.20 to the Glen Eira Adult Learning Centre to run weekly English language classes on Wednesdays in school terms one and two until the end of June 2023	Approved by Council at Ordinary Council Meeting on 2 May 2023. Community group notified of successful Facility Hire Grant.	Ana Tsaganos	Closed
Facility Hire Grant – Kenya Community Victoria	The Committee recommends that Council funds a Facility Hire Grant of \$2,029 to Kenya Community Victoria to hire the Auditorium at Town Hall on 5 August 2023 to host the inaugural Tamaduni Night event.	Approved by Council at Ordinary Council Meeting on 2 May 2023. Community group notified of successful Facility Hire Grant.	Ana Tsaganos	Closed
Facility Hire Grant- Glen Eira Cheltenham Art Group	The Community recommends that Council funds a Facility Hire Grant of \$500 to Glen Eira Cheltenham Art Group to hire the Art Gallery from 14 March to 30 April 2023 to host a 'Dimond Anniversary Exhibition: 1963- 2023.	Approved by Council at Ordinary Council Meeting on 2 May 2023. Community group notified of successful Facility Hire Grant.	Ana Tsaganos	Closed
Facility Hire Grant- Moorabbin Cricket Club	The Committee recommends that Council funds a Facility Hire Grant of \$2,029 to the Moorabbin Cricket Club to hire the Auditorium on the 7 October 2023 to host he Clubs 100-year anniversary celebration event.	Approved by Council at Ordinary Council Meeting on 2 May 2023. Community group notified of successful Facility Hire Grant.	Ana Tsaganos	Closed

4 Summary of meeting minutes from previous meeting

The previous Community Grants Advisory Committee meeting on 28 March 2023 made recommendations to Council on two Variation requests on 2022-2023 Community Grants, one Youth Excellence Grant, four Facility Hire Grants and an update on the review of the Community Grants Policy. These recommendations were presented to Council at the Ordinary Council Meeting on 2 May 2023.

5 Items for Discussion:

5.1 Variation 2022-2023 Community Grant

5.1.1 Glen Eira Historical Society CGP 2223 - 0092

Council provided a community grant of \$4,000 to the Glen Eira Historical Society in the 2022/2023 annual grant round to commemorate and celebrate the 50th anniversary of the Glen Eira Historical Society by producing a free book on the history of the organisation.

The group is requesting an extension to 30 June 2024 due to underestimating the time it would take to complete the book following a very busy year. To date a team of three writers has commenced research and writing content for the book and the group has a publisher lined up.

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council approves a variation to the Glen Eira Historical Society to expend \$4,000 of grant funds towards developing their *Celebrating 50 years of the Glen Eira Historical Society 1972-2022* book until 30 June 2024.

Moved: Cr Sue Pennicuik

Seconded: Cr Sam Parasol Motion Passed Unanimously

5.1.2 OzHarvest CGP

Council provided a community grant of \$5,840 to OzHarvest in the 2022/2023 annual grant round to deliver two six-week public health nutrition programs.

The group is requesting an extension to 30 April 2024, as the organisation was only part funded and needed to adapt its project. They are requesting that the wording on the grant acceptance be updated to align with the revised program. Rather than deliver two six-week Nutrition Education Skills Training (NEST) programs targeting approximately 30 community members they will now deliver one six-week NEST Program for up to 16 people; and two one-off NEST sessions for up to 32 people. The one-off sessions will run for 2.5 hours and incorporate both food literacy education and practical cooking classes. Participants will learn about healthy eating, how to reduce food waste and cost friendly shopping tips. These one-off sessions will allow them to reach those who may not be able to commit to the full six weeks.

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council approves a variation to OzHarvest to expend \$5,840 of grant funds to deliver one six-week and two one off health nutrition programs until 30 April 2024.

Moved: Cr Sue Pennicuik

Seconded: Cr Sam Parasol Motion Passed Unanimously

5.2 Youth Excellence Grants

The Youth Excellence Grants Program aims to support young people who achieve excellence in creative and performing arts, education, leadership, and sport. Three applications have been submitted under this grant program since the last Committee meeting.

5.2.1 Jess Marsh

Jess Marsh applied for a Youth Excellence Grant on 30 March 2023 under the Sports category for the International level funding of \$1,200 to support his attendance at the Pony Baseball Colts League Asia Pacific Zone Tournament in Chiba, Japan on 15 June 2023.

Jess is a resident of Bentleigh East and a member of the Ormond Glenhuntly and Waverley Baseball teams. Jess won the Under 14 State Summer 2022/2023 Premiership Medal for an undefeated season which led to his selection for the Pony Baseball Colts League Asia Pacific Zone Tournament.

Jess plans to use the grant to contribute to costs associated with tournament entry fees when in Chiba, Japan.

This application aligns with the Youth Excellence Grants Program Guidelines Sports category.

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds Jess Marsh a Youth Excellence Grant of \$1,200 to assist with his participation in the Pony Baseball Colts League Asia Pacific Zone Tournament in Chiba, Japan.

Moved: Cr Sam Parasol

Seconded: Cr Sue Pennicuik Motion Passed Unanimously

5.2.2 Daniela Tepia-Leal YEG008-2023

Daniela Tepia-Leal applied for a Youth Excellence Grant on 30 March 2023 under the Sports category for the National level funding amount of \$600 to support her attendance at the Artistic Swimming Australia 2023 Hancock Prospecting Artistic Swimming National Championships in Mount Claremont, Western Australia which was held on 7 April 2023.

Daniela is a resident of Bentleigh East and a member of the Presbyterian Ladies College Synchronised Swimming team. She placed first in the Combo routine and third in the Solo routine at the Artistic Swimming Victoria State Championships in order to qualify for the 2023 Hancock Prospecting Artistic Swimming National Championships.

Daniela plans to use the grant to contribute to costs associated with travel expenses and accommodation when in Mount Claremont.

This application aligns with the Youth Excellence Grants Program Guidelines Sports category.

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds Daniela Tepia-Leal a Youth Excellence Grant of \$600 to assist with her participation in the Artistic Swimming Australia 2023 Hancock Prospecting Artistic Swimming National Championships in Mount Claremont, Western Australia.

Moved: Cr Sue Pennicuik

Seconded: Cr Sam Parasol Motion Passed Unanimously

5.2.3 Charvi Tanksale YEG009-2023

Charvi Tanksale applied for a Youth Excellence Grant on 2 April 2023 under the Sports category for the National level funding of \$600 to support her attendance at the AusCycling Junior Track National Championships in Chandler, Queensland which was held on 11 April 2023.

Charvi is a resident of Caulfield and a member of the Carnegie Caulfield Cycling Club. Charvi won bronze at the AusCycling Track Cycling State Championships in February 2023 to qualify for the National Championships.

Charvi plans to use the grant to contribute to costs associated with her AusCycling Rider Levy which includes travel and accommodation when in Chandler, Queensland.

This application aligns with the Youth Excellence Grants Program Guidelines Sports category.

Page | 5

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds Charvi Tanksale a Youth Excellence Grant of \$600 to assist with her participation in the AusCycling Junior Track National Championships in Chandler, Queensland.

Moved: Cr Sam Parasol

Seconded: Cr Sue Pennicuik Motion Passed Unanimously

5.3 Facility Hire Grant Program applications

5.3.1 Glen Eira College - FH 23 – 079

Glen Eira College submitted a Facility Hire Grant application on 26 April 2023 to hire the Murrumbeena Park Function Room on 2 June 2023 at a cost of \$477.50 for the Parents Association to host a fundraiser in the form of a Trivia Night and a silent auction.

The event is the College's major social fundraiser for the year and has not been held since 2019.

This project aligns with the aims of the Facility Hire Grant program to support participation in community life and encourage community initiatives that promote self-sufficiency and respond to community needs.

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds a Facility Hire Grant of \$477.50 for the Glen Eira College to run a Trivia Night in Murrumbeena Park Function room on 2 june 2023.

Moved: Cr Sam Parasol

Seconded: Cr Sue Pennicuik Motion Passed Unanimously

5.3.2 Heartfulness Institute Limited - FH 23 – 077

Heartfulness Institute Limited submitted a Facility Hire Grant application on 23 April 2023 to hire the Moorleigh Community Village – Room 84 each Sunday from 7 May 2023 to 28 January 2024 from 8:30-10:30am at a cost of \$2,128.

The Institute will establish a branch to run free yoga, relaxation and meditation sessions for up to 40 people a class run by volunteers with an estimate that 50 per cent of participants will be Glen Eira residents.

This project aligns with the aims of the Facility Hire Grant program to support participation in community life and encourage community initiatives that promote self-sufficiency and respond to community needs.

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council fund a Facility Hire Grant of \$2,128 for the Heartfulness Institute Limited to run free weekly yoga and meditation sessions at Moorleigh Community Village from May 2023 to January 2024.

Moved: Cr Sue Pennicuik

Seconded: Cr Sam Parasol Motion Passed Unanimously

Cr Li Zhang arrived at the meeting 5.44pm

5.3.3 Jewish Bereaved Parents Inc

Jewish Bereaved Parents submitted a Facility Hire Grant application on 31 March 2023 to hire the Harleston Park Seymour Road Rotunda on 14 August 2023 at a cost of \$148 for a picnic gathering.

This project aligns with the aims of the Facility Hire Grant program to strengthen community connections and collaborations and fund projects that deliver meaningful social impact.

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds a Facility Hire Grant of \$148 for the Jewish Bereaved Parents hold a picnic in the park at Harleston Park Rotunda on 14 August 2023.

Moved: Cr Li Zhang

Seconded: Cr Sue Pennicuik Motion Passed Unanimously

5.3.4 Jewish National Fund of Australia Victoria Division

Jewish National Fund of Australia Victoria Division submitted a facility hire grant application on 23 March to hire the Caulfield Cup Room on five occasions to hold Jewish National Fund Forever morning tea events with speakers for seniors at a cost of \$930.

The morning teas will be held on 2 May, 19 June, 3 August, 12 October and 7 December 2023. One hundred people are expected to participate in the morning teas with 60 being Glen Eira residents.

This project aligns with the aims of the Facility Hire Grant program to strengthen community connections and collaborations, and support celebration and participation in community life.

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds a Facility Hire Grant of \$930 for the Jewish National Fund of Australia Victoria Division to host five Jewish National Fund Forever morning tea sessions for senior citizens in the Caulfield Cup Room.

Moved: Cr Li Zhang

Seconded: Cr Sue Pennicuik Motion Passed Unanimously

5.3.5 Lider School Inc

Lider School Inc submitted a facility hire grant application on 28 March 2023 to hire the Auditorium on 9 and 10 December 2023 at a cost of \$4,162 to hold the end of year school production 'The Nutcracker'.

Lider school is a Russian Sunday School with 120 students aged four to 16 years of age from Russian heritage. The school expects 250 people to attend the production, with 230 being Glen Eira residents.

This project aligns with the aims of the Facility Hire Grant program to strengthen community connections and collaborations, encourage community initiatives that promote self-sufficiency, innovation and respond to community needs and help strengthen community capacity to plan and implement services.

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds a Facility Hire Grant of \$4,162 for the Lider School to run an end of year school production in the Auditorium on 9 and 10 December 2023.

Moved: Cr Sue Pennicuik

Seconded: Cr Sam Parasol Motion Passed Unanimously

5.3.6 The Push

The Push submitted a facility hire grant on 4 April 2023 to hire the Auditorium on 13 May 2023 at a cost of \$1,561 to host an indie-rock event that aims to bring live music to local young people who might otherwise not have the opportunity.

The Push is a well-established arts organisation which supports young musicians and audiences to engage in and appreciate Australian music. The event is expected to attract 300 people, with approximately 200 being Glen Eira residents.

This project aligns with the aims of the Facility Hire Grant program to strengthen community connections and collaborations, and support celebration and participation in community life.

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds a Facility Hire Grant of \$1,561 to The Push to host an indie-rock event in the Auditorium on 13 May 2023.

Moved: Cr Sue Pennicuik

Seconded: Cr Li Zhang Motion Passed Unanimously

5.3.7 The Torch

The Torch submitted a facility hire grant on 25 April 2023 to hire the Art Gallery between 1 May and 4 June 2023 at a cost of \$4,300 to host the Confined 14 Exhibition.

The Torch is an Indigenous Arts in Prisons and Community Program that aims to address the overrepresentation of First Nations people in Victorian prisons. The artwork created through the program is displayed during the exhibition that includes artist talks and workshops.

This project aligns with the aims of the Facility Hire Grant program to fund projects that deliver meaningful social impact.

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds a Facility Hire Grant of \$4,300 to The Torch to host the Confined 14 exhibition in the Glen Eira Art Gallery from 1 May to 4 June 2023.

Moved: Cr Sam Parasol

Seconded: Cr Li Zhang Motion Passed Unanimously

5.4 Small Grants Program applications

5.4.1 Association of Inmates from Former Nazi Concentration Camps and Ghettos from the Former Soviet Union

The Association of Inmates from Former Nazi Concentration Camps and Ghettos from the Former Soviet Union submitted a Small Grant application of \$1,000 on 22 March 2023 to deliver free online aerobic exercise and Feldenkrais awareness through movement classes on a weekly basis for four months. Funding is requested for an instructor and a Zoom membership.

The Association provides social, educational and recreational support and connection to members forced to flee in World War 2 and people who are Holocaust survivors.

The group services 68 Glen Eira residents and the project is expected to benefit 10 Glen Eira residents.

The project aligns with the aims of the Small Grants program to support try new ideas and activities.

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds a Small Grant of \$1,000 to the Association of Inmates from Former Nazi Concentration Camps and Ghettos from the Former Soviet Union to support its weekly aerobic exercise classes and Feldenkrais awareness through movement for four months.

Moved: Cr Li Zhang Seconded: Cr Sue Pennicuik

Motion Passed Unanimously

5.4.2 Association of Inmates from Former Nazi Concentration Camps and Ghettos from the Former Soviet Union SGP 2223-036

The Association of Inmates from Former Nazi Concentration Camps and Ghettos from the Former Soviet Union submitted a Small Grant application of \$984 on 24 April 2023 to provide free in person and/or online laughter yoga classes for members on a fortnightly basis for a six month period.

The group services 68 Glen Eira residents and the project is expected to benefit nine Glen Eira residents.

Funding is supported for the laughter yoga instructor for \$840. Funding is not recommended for the zoom membership (\$144) as this has been recommended for funding in the previous small grant application.

The project aligns with the aims of the Small Grants program to support try new ideas and activities.

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds a Small Grant of \$840 to the Association of Inmates from Former Nazi Concentration Camps and Ghettos from the Former Soviet Union to support fortnightly laughter yoga sessions for 6 months.

Moved: Cr Li Zhang Seconded: Cr Sue Pennicuik Motion Passed Unanimously

5.4.3 Compass Community Care Incorporated SGP 2223-038

Compass Community Care Incorporated submitted a Small Grant application of \$1,000 on 2 May 2023 to assist with the purchase of food due to food shortages and an unexpected demand for food by families experiencing disadvantage and for a lost/stolen slushie machine part.

The group runs The Pantry project which offers free food and care parcels to Glen Eira residents in need and recently arrived people from the Ukraine. Funding is sought for a Food Bank food order for The Pantry's target group for four weeks (\$760) and to replace a part for their much loved slushie machine (\$240) which is regularly used for events involving children such as the monthly settlement hubs for displaced Ukrainians.

The organisation services 200 Glen Eira residents and the project is expected to benefit 200 Glen Eira residents (50 per week over four weeks).

This project aligns with the aims of the Small Grants program to respond quickly to the needs of groups, including urgent and unexpected events.

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds a Small Grant of \$1,000 to Compass Community Care Incorporated to support its open pantry program and replace the missing slushie machine part.

Moved: Cr Sam Parasol

Seconded: Cr Sue Pennicuik Motion Passed Unanimously

5.4.4 Kehilat Nitzan SGP 2223-025

Kehilat Nitzan submitted a Small Grant application of \$993 on 20 March 2023 for its Lag Ba'Omer teens and community event in May 2024 to encourage mid-teens (14-17) and older community members to return to community events after a long period of hesitancy after COVID-19 lockdowns.

The group offers traditional, egalitarian (all gender inclusive) Sabbath and festival services, connection activities for elderly people, cultural education programs for school children and runs a food van in Glen Eira for those who are vulnerable.

The event will comprise a communal fire which is a cultural activity associated with the Jewish Lag Ba'Omer celebration, volunteer musicians, catering, and toasted marshmallows. Funding is sought for a low-smoke fire pit (\$149), wood (\$40), fire lighters (\$4), catering ingredients (\$450), security (\$150) and advertising (\$200).

Due to potential health and environmental related issues often arising from wood fire burning Officers do not recommend funding the fire pit, wood, or firelighters as this would not align with Council's objectives.

The organisation serves 450 Glen Eira residents, and 68 Glen Eira residents are expected to participate in the event.

This project aligns with the objectives of the Small Grants program to support cultural activities, celebrations and events.

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds a Small Grant of \$800 to contribute to Kehilat Nitzan Jewish Lag Ba'Omer celebration in May 2024. Funding is not recommended for the fire pit, wood or firelighters.

Moved: Cr Sue Pennicuik

Seconded: Cr Li Zhang Motion Passed Unanimously

5.4.5 McKinnon Cricket Club SGP 2223-026

McKinnon Cricket Club submitted a Small Grant application of \$1,000 on 21 March 2023 to establish a women's cricket team and attract more junior females to the sport of cricket.

McKinnon Cricket Club offers opportunities to the local community to play the game of cricket and have a social outlet through club functions and activities. The club hopes to establish an outlet for women in the community to be able to play cricket either competitively or socially by running free trial/interest days from May 2023 for a period of three months to introduce women to the game.

The Club serves 3,000 Glen Eira residents and the project is expected to benefit 100 Glen Eira residents.

Funding is for the purchase of modified cricket equipment and uniforms and towards an active marketing campaign including advertising on billboards, an online social media campaign and letter distribution.

This project aligns with the aims of the Small Grants program to promote diversity, harmony and inclusiveness.

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds a Small Grant of \$1,000 to the McKinnon Cricket Club to support its establishment of a women's cricket team and attract more junior females to the sport.

Moved: Cr Sam Parasol

Seconded: Cr Sue Pennicuik Motion Passed Unanimously

5.5 Sangam Kala Group

The Committee noted information presented about the Sangam Kala Group Australia (SKGA) including what the group does, its acquittal information and videos and flyers from its grant funded activities.

6. General Business

The meeting currently scheduled on 11 July 2023 will need to be moved (potentially to the 18 July 2023).

7. Forward Meeting Schedule

Date	Items	Officer/Member
21 June 2023	 Small Grants program Facility Hire Grants program Variation/extension requests Youth Excellence Grants 	Sharon Sykes

	Annual Community Grants Program Assessment	
18 July 2023 tbc	Small Grants program	Sharon Sykes
	Facility Hire Grants program	
	Variation/extension requests	
	Youth Excellence Grants	
8 August 2023	Small Grants program	Sharon Sykes
	Facility Hire Grants program	
	Variation/extension requests	
	Youth Excellence Grants	
12 September	Small Grants program	Sharon Sykes
2023	Facility Hire Grants program	
	Variation/extension requests	
	Youth Excellence Grants	
10 October	Small Grants program	Sharon Sykes
2023	Facility Hire Grants program	
	Variation/extension requests	
	Youth Excellence Grants	
21 November	Small Grants program	Sharon Sykes
2023	Facility Hire Grants program	
	Variation/extension requests	
	Youth Excellence Grants	
	Community Grants Guidelines 2024-2025	

8. Next Meeting: Wednesday 21 June 2023 at 2pm

9. Meeting closed: 6.02pm